

Roger M. Paveza, CRIS

President, Vista Safety Consulting, LLC

Roger Paveza is the President for Vista Safety Consulting. He has over twenty years of experience working in all areas of manufacturing, construction, and service industries. Roger utilizes his knowledge in all aspects of health and safety and risk management to deliver innovative solutions and cost-effective measures for managing clients' risk. As a result, he feels that his main responsibility is to understand their specific needs and use proven strategies to address safety and health issues facing client operations.



Before starting up Vista Safety Consulting, Roger managed the safety consulting division for a major insurance brokerage firm in Schaumburg, IL. Prior to that, he worked for a global engineering firm as well as a large ladder manufacturer.

Roger is an Executive Board Member for the Association of Subcontractors & Affiliates of Chicago as well as an active member of the Plumbing Contractors Association of Chicago and Cook County (PCA).

He was also recently named 2012-2013 "Professional Representative of the Year" for ASA-Chicago.

"I believe in forming a partnership with my clients built on practicality, a passion for safety, and most of all - integrity. I work to ensure that each client knows that I am an advocate on their behalf."

Roger graduated from Illinois State University with a Bachelor of Science degree in Occupational Safety and a minor in Environmental Health.

About Vista Safety Consulting, LLC

The underlying goal at Vista Safety is to be a dynamic advisor and partner to our clients based on 3 simple philosophies: (1) Integrity; (2) Practicality; and (3) Customization. As no one fingerprint is the same, no one company is the same. Therefore, every aspect of the health and safety process should be customized to fit. Vista Safety doesn't believe in the cookie-cutter approach; we work to listen to management, as well as employees, so we can understand the company as a whole.

We work to apply our expertise to understand your needs and use proven strategies to address the unique safety and health issues you face - all with measurable results.



Visit Vista Safety Consulting online at www.vistasafetyconsulting.com or contact us at:



Vista Safety Consulting, LLC

PO Box 68252

Schaumburg, IL 60168

847.951.7544

roger@vistasafetyconsulting.com

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Regulatory Compliance - OSHA
- Health & Safety Auditing
- Training & Effective Communication
- Workers Compensation
- Emergency Planning and Response
- Incident Investigation
- Industrial Hygiene Monitoring
- Ergonomics
- Machine Guarding
- Respiratory Protection Training/Fit Testing
- Job Safety Analysis (JSA)

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Vista Safety Consulting LLC,
President; 2015 - Present

Strategic Safety Consulting,
Sr. Vice President; 2013 - 2014

Assurance Agency,
Manager-Assurance Safety
Consulting; 2002 - 2013

URS (formerly Woodward Clyde),
Assistant Project Professional; 1998 -
2002

Werner Ladder Co., Safety Specialist;
1994 - 1998

REGISTRATION

Construction Risk & Insurance
Specialist (CRIS)

OSHA 10/30-hour Authorized
Trainer – Construction
(OSHA 500)

OSHA 10/30-hour Authorized
Trainer – General Industry
(OSHA 501)

REPRESENTATIVE EXPERIENCE

Mr. Paveza has over 20 years of experience and graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety from Illinois State University.

He is knowledgeable in all aspects of health and safety and risk management issues including: hazard assessment, contingency planning, incident investigation, training and other issues. He has been successful in finding cost-effective safety and health solutions for clients in many different industrial settings.

Mr. Paveza has experience in residential/commercial construction operations and a variety of manufacturing environments along with related knowledge in food processing and temporary staffing. Recent representative experience includes:

- Provide incident and claim reduction through identification of key loss drivers and incident trends.
- Conduct safety training for a variety of employees in many different environments.
- Conduct health and safety compliance (*mock OSHA*) inspections for various types of manufacturing & construction operations.
- Developed a process that credibly calculates and tracks the savings of safety efforts.
- Created a safety diagnostic audit to measure and benchmark complete risk management process.
- Conducted multi-state safety management audits.
- Provided representation on numerous OSHA investigations and assisted in successful abatement, penalty reduction, and case closure.
- Conducted and involved with several high-level incident/fatality investigations and fact-findings.
- Developed several site-specific and comprehensive Health and Safety Manuals.
- Prepared and implemented a sub-contractor safety evaluation program.
- Conducted exposure assessments and IH monitoring (air & noise) for numerous chemicals in various operations.

AFFILIATIONS

Association of Subcontractors & Affiliates (ASA-Chicago) – Executive Board of Directors, Secretary

Plumbing Contractors Association of Chicago and Cook County (PCA) – member

PRESENTATIONS

“Closing the Loop on Incident Investigation”,
Masonry Contractors Association, July 2015

“Recent Trends in OSHA & How it Affects the Employer”,
RUSH Occupational Workers Compensation Seminar, May 2015

“Effective Machine Guarding & Lockout/Tagout”,
American Baking Association, March 2015

ARTICLES

Regular contributor to ASA-Chicago’s Publication ‘Construction Connection’.

AWARDS

ASA-Chicago Professional Member of the Year 2012-2013

EDUCATION

ILLINOIS STATE UNIVERSITY: B.S.,
Occupational Safety, 1994
Minor, Environmental Health

- Developed an Integrated Contingency Plan (ICP) for a large facility in the iron and steel industry.
- Conducted a health and safety compliance audit in England under UK regulations.
- Prepared and implemented several Evacuation Policies/Programs. This included the organization, conducting, and post remediation of Evacuation Drills.
- Prepared and implemented a Lift Truck Programs, including driver evaluations.
- Conducted new and modified equipment/process checks for safety and ergonomic concerns.
- Researched the exposure of hazardous substances (asbestos, lead, & coal tar pitch) to employees in the natural gas industry.
- Performed soil sampling for a large oil and gas facility in Texas.
- Conducted continuous air monitoring for confined space entry.
- Managed and oversaw the installation of underground and aboveground oil water separator tanks.



Contact Vista Safety Consulting at:

p: 847.951.7544

e: roger@vistasafetyconsulting.com

Or online at www.vistasafetyconsulting.com

